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From: Elton, Loree [leelton@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 6:40 PM

To: Wunder, George; Tonacci, Mark; Plisco, Loren
Subject: Transmittal of Letter U7-C-STP-NRC-100169
Attachments: U7-C-STP-NRC-100169.pdf

Please find attached a courtesy copy of letter number U7-C-STP-NRC-100169, which submits the projected
schedule for site specific operator licensing examinations, including the estimated number of applicants
planning to take operator licensing examinations and the NRC's generic fundamentals examination as requested
in Regulatory Issue Summary 2010-08.

The official version of this correspondence will be placed in today’s mail. Please call Dick Scheide at 361-972-
7336 if you have any questions concerning this letter.

Thank you,

Lovee Elton

Licensing, STP 3 & 4
leelton@stpegs.com
361-972-4644
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South Texas Project Electric Generating Station 4000 Avenue F — Suite A Bay City, Texas 77414 AW

July 21, 2010
U7-C-STP-NRC-100169

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013
Operator Licensing National Examination Schedule

Reference: NRC Regulatory Issue Summary 2010-08, “Preparation and Scheduling of
Operator Licensing Examinations”

As requested in Regulatory Issue Summary 2010-08, attached is the projected schedule for site
specific operator licensing examinations, including the estimated number of applicants planning
to take operator licensing examinations and the NRC’s generic fundamentals examination.

There are no commitments in this letter.

If you have any questions regarding the attached scﬁedule, contact me at (361) 972-4693 or Bill

Mookhoek at (361) 972-7274.

Glenn Macdonald
Manager, Operations Training
South Texas Project Units 3 & 4
rhs
Attachment:
Operator License Examination Data

STI 32704348



cc:  w/o attachment except™
(paper copy)

Director, Office of New Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Regional Administrator, Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011-8064

Kathy C. Perkins, RN, MBA

Assistant Commissioner

Division for Regulatory Services

Texas Department of State Health Services
P. O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347

Alice Hamilton Rogers, P.E.

Inspection Unit Manager

Texas Department of State Health Services
P. O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347

C. M. Canady

City of Austin

Electric Utility Department
721 Barton Springs Road
Austin, TX 78704

*Steven P. Frantz, Esquire

A. H. Gutterman, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington D.C. 20004

*George F. Wunder
Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Md 20852

U7-C-STP-NRC-100169
Page 2 of 2

(electronic copy)

*George F. Wunder
Loren R. Plisco
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Steve Winn

Joseph Kiwak

Eli Smith

Nuclear Innovation North America

Jon C. Wood, Esquire
Cox Smith Matthews

Richard Pefia
Kevin Pollo

L. D. Blaylock
CPS Energy



NRC FORM 536

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 3150-0131 EXPIRES: 10/31/2011

(10-2008) Estimated burden per response to comply with this voluntary information
collection request: 1 hour. This information collection is used to plan budgets
Setimats fo the Rodords and FOINPIvacy Sorvices Branch (16 F93). U.o.
ima - , U.S.
OPERATOR LICENSING ﬁlsuclelar Regfgulatl?ry Commission, VZashiRgt%, I?(Coff2055560f?01, ?rlbfy internet
-mail to i t . ) to tl icer, i ti
EXAMINATION DATA Srd Rogulatony Affare NEOB-10202. (3150-0131), OftGe of Managament and
Budget, Washington, DC 20503. If a means used to impose an information
collection does not display a currently valid OMB control number, the NRC may
not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, the
information collection.
FACILITY NRC REGION
South Texas Project Units 3 & 4
4000 Avenue F, Suite A v
Bay City, Texas 77414
A. PROPOSED EXAMINATION PREPARATION SCHEDULE
PROPOSED NUMBER cy 12 cy 13 cy 14 cy 15
ESTIMATED NUMBER OF
LICENSEE-PREPARED 1 2 2
EXAMINATIONS
ESTIMATED NUMBER OF
NRC-PREPARED
EXAMINATIONS
B. INITIAL OPERATOR LICENSE EXAMINATIONS
PROPOSED NUMBER Cy 12 cy 13 Ccy 14 cy 15
NUMBER OF REACTOR
OPERATORS
NUMBER OF SENIOR REACTOR 18 18 18 18 18
OPERATORS - INSTANT
NUMBER OF SENIOR REACTOR
OPERATORS - UPGRADE
NUMBER OF SENIOR REACTOR
OPERATORS - LIMITED
PROPOSED DATES
PRIMARY DATE 12/06/2013 03/07/2014 12/05/2014 |03/06/2015 12/04/2015
ALTERNATE DATE 11/29/2013 03/14/2014 11/28/2014103/13/2015 11/27/2015

C. PROPOSED GENERIC FUNDAMENTALS EXAMINATION (GFE) SCHEDULE

CY 12 CY 13
PROPOSED
NUMBER
MARCH JUNE SEPTEMBER|DECEMBER| MARCH JUNE SEPTEMBER| DECEMBER
ESTIMATED
NUMBER OF 18 18 18
CANDIDATES

NRC FORM 536 (10-2008)

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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